----- Original Message-----

From: Juve Santillan

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 12:56 PM

To: General Manager <gm@roneypalacecondo.com>

Cc: AGM <agm@roneypalacecondo.com>
Subject: [External] Please do something

Dear Ann

I am writing because this witch hunt has to stop - | am being personally attacked my name is being
slandered, my apartments and those of my clients are being targeted by code compliance and the crazy Jill
Lancaster, my clients, guest and tenants are being confronted and coerced in a forceful and rude manner.

I will no longer tolerate this and | will not permit any access to any of my apartments, it is my legal property
and without a warrant | will not allow any access to any of my units.

Unit 1142 - | have NO guest registered in the unit - code compliance went to my apartment yesterday - why ?
Targeted !

Unit 905 - This unit is under a legal contract, code compliance went to the apartment and questioned and
made the tenant feel uncomfortable.

Unit 812 - Friends of my decorator are staying in this apartment, code compliance entered the apartment,
made the guest feel very uncomfortable and filmed the apartment without authorization.

My name is being slandered on a website relating me to apartments and websites that | have nothing to do
with.

This website has the Roney Palace name associated to it -is this legal?

| have been an owner for the past 25 years, we are living in a very hostile environment and our investments
are being targeted, something needs to be done to stop this and | am requesting that the office and
administration do something to stop this.
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